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"THE WHITE HCUSE

WASHINGTON

_March 18, 1975

Dear Mr. Ambassador:

1 want to thank you for the book on
Chile, which you so thoughtfully sent
to me, Your interest in providing
this report for my library is deeply
appreciated.

With warm best wishes,

Sincerely,

4

f,

His Excellency

Walter Heitmann

Ambassador of Chile

1736 Massachusetts Avenue, NW,

Washington, D, C. 20036
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THE WHITE HHOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 12, 1

MEMORANDUM FOR Jeanne Davx,

FROM: - Marge %W

The attached draft is submit{éd to you for approval or for
whatever changes you deemy' necessary. It is requested that
the salutation and inside gddress be verified. Please return
to me and I will run it Roland Elliott for review prior to
final typing.. ' : :

- Draft acknowledgment to: 3 '3
His 'Excellencvf

Walter Heitmann Y . - _—
Ambagsador of Chile ﬂ

1736 Massachusetts Avenue, NW,
Washington, D, C, 20036 M AT

Enclosure: "Chile: The Challenge" | é/ \
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IME VWHITE FNTQUSE
WASHINGTON

Lo March 14, 1975

To: Mr. Roland L,-'"/IEll;iott

For your review, Please return to my
office for f1na1 typing.
‘ /

Thanks,

ey

Marge Wicklein

T— ’ {

THE WHITE HousE
WASHINGTON

3.3.78

o, ﬂy?u&eé’éd_k

For Your Information

- For Ap}ﬁrojpriate Handling =V

X S

Robert D, Linder
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WALTER HEITMANN
2
i

AMBASSAPDOR OF CHILE
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